



Résumé of
Mohammed Aaur Rahman
Adjunct Associate Professor

Career Objective:

Having long working experience with Bangladesh army (almost 16 years), three public universities and three most prestigious private universities, being pioneer author of French learning book in the country, I have a vision to make French Teaching-Learning easy-fun-interesting in Bangladesh with the highest standard of dedication and professionalism.

Professional Experiences:

Served and serving at the following prestigious educational institutions:

- **Bangladesh University of Professionals (BUP)**
Centre for Modern Languages (CML)
Founder Adjunct French Faculty, serving to date.
- **Dhaka University (DU)**
Institute of Modern Languages (IML)
Adjunct Resource Person, from 2016 to date.
- **Alliance Française de Dhaka (AFD)**
World best French learning Institute
having around 1000 centres across the world.
Teaching up to advanced level French from 2010 to date.
- **Jahangirnagar University (JU), Savar**
Language Centre, TSC
Adjunct Faculty
Served from 2014 to 2015
- **BRAC University (BRACU)**
BRAC Institute of Languages (BIL)
First teacher to start French for credit course in 2012
Served from 2012-2014

- **North South University (NSU)**
Department of English and Modern Languages,
Adjunct Faculty, from 2012 to 2014

- **Independent University, Bangladesh (IUB)**
Department of English and Modern Languages,
School of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences from 2010 to date

- **Bangladesh International Tutorial, Dhaka**
Teaching French for IGCSE students
under Cambridge University, London from 2009 to 2018

- **Camaïeu International, France**
Bangladesh branch
Taught Business French from 2015 to 2016

- j. **DPS STS School, Dhaka**
A concern of Delhi STS group
Adjunct Faculty from 2018

- k. **Official Examiner**
Ministry of Education, France
Conducting written exam and speaking test, marking scripts on
behalf of
French Education Ministry for beginners and advance level
From 2010 to date

- l. **French Language Instructor and Examiner**
Bangladesh Army Headquarters, Dhaka
Selection of French Interpreter for
Peace Keeping Missions in the United Nations
From 2013 to date (as per requirement)

- m. **French Language Instructor and Examiner**
Bangladesh Police Headquarters, Dhaka
From 2016 to date (as per requirement)

- n. **Director, La Lumière**
French Language and book publication, Dhaka
From 2017 to date

o. Vice President

Dhaka University French Alumni Association (DUFAA), Dhaka

p. President

French Language Club, Dhaka

q. Interview with the Daily Newspaper on French Language

The Daily Sun,
The Daily NewAge,
The Daily Bangladesh Protidin.
The Paris Times, France

https://www.edailysun.com/arc/pre_page/2016-06-26/14#tab1

https://www.ebdpratidin.com/arc/pre_page/2016-03-30/6

<http://epaper.newagebd.net/25-11-2016/22>

Responsibilities carried out:

- curriculum design and develop
- lesson plan design and develop
- preparing study materials for all four skills
- developing materials for beginners and advance level
- conducting tutorial class, monitoring and facilitating speaking practice session
- preparing question papers and marking exam scripts
- teaching French to high profile executives, officials, professionals and entrepreneurs
- attending routine faculty meeting and training program
- motivating and counseling students
- developing teaching techniques
- using multimedia for language class
- Translating documents at Dhaka University

Achievement in French Language:

- **Higher Diploma in French Language (4-year)**
Highest French Diploma of Dhaka University
Institute of Modern Languages
Dhaka University
Year: 2004, Result: Second highest position
- **Diplôme de la Langue Française, DL (3-year)**
Alliance Française Dhaka
Year: 2003, Result: Second Division

- **Diplôme d'Etudes en la Langue Française, DELF-B2**
French Ministry of Education, France, Dhaka Center
Year: 2003, Result: Second Division

- **Diploma in French Language**
Institute of Modern Languages, Dhaka University
Year: 2003, Result: Second Division

- **Senior Certificate Course in French**
Institute of Modern Languages, Dhaka University
Year: 2002, Result: Second Division

- **Junior Certificate Course in French**
Institute of Modern Languages, Dhaka University
Year: 2001, Result: Second Division

- **Certificat d'Etudes de Français Pratique, CEFP-2**
Alliance Française de Dhaka
Year: 2002, Result: Second position in the country

- **Certificat d'Etudes de Français Pratique, CEFP-1**
Alliance Française de Dhaka
Year: 2002, Result: Second Division

- **Advance Diploma in French**
Institut Supérieur Pédagogique (ISP)
Democratic Republic of Congo, DRC
Year: 2007, Result: First Division

- **Higher Diploma in French**
City Language Centre, Kampala, Uganda
Year: 2007, Result: Upper Second Division

- **French Professional Teacher Training, France**
University of Nantes, France in 2018
Scholarship by Alliance Française de Dhaka

l. Senior Certificate Course in Spanish (2-year)
Institute of Modern Languages, Dhaka University
Year 2004, Result: Second Division

m. Spanish Junior Certificate Course (1 year)
Dhaka University
Year: 2003, Result: First Division

Academic Achievements:

- **Master in Education**
Institute of Educational Research (IER)
Dhaka University,
Year: 2017, Result: First Class
- **M Sc in Psychology**
Jagannath University
Year: 2000, Result: Upper Second Class (Fifth position)
- **Master in Education**
Prime University of Bangladesh, Dhaka
Year: 2013, Result: First Class
- **Bachelor in English Language Teaching (ELT)**
Bangladesh Open University
Year: 2006, Result: First Class
- **Master in Law**
The International University, Missouri, USA
Bangladesh Campus
Year: 2005, Result: First Class
- **Post Graduate Diploma in Personnel Management(PGDPM)**
Bangladesh Institute of Management, former BMDC
Under Ministry of Industry, Bangladesh
Year: 2000, Result: Upper Second Class
- **Master in Education**
Bangladesh Open University
Year: 2017, Result: First Class
- **Post Graduate Diploma in Human Resource Management(PGDHRM)**
Association of Business Professionals (ABP), UK
Bangladesh Study Center
Year: 2013, Result: Upper Second Class
- **SSC, HSC and BSS in Science group**
Comilla Board and Govt. M. C. College, Sylhet
1990, 1992 and 1994, Second Division

- **Diploma in Peacekeeping Operation (DPKO)**

United Nations Institute for Training and Research (UNITAR), USA
Distance Learning Program

Year: 2007, Result: First Class

Special skills and motivation:

- Ability to understand learners needs and psychology to make learning French interesting
- Having strong interpersonal communication skill and empower others to translate vision into results
- Show pride in work and in achievement and remain calm and careful in stressful situation
- Demonstrate professional competence and persistence when faced with problems or challenges
- Act without consideration of personal gain and work collaboratively with colleague to achieve organizational goal, show willingness to learn from others and listen to others
- Solicit input by genuinely valuing colleague's ideas and expertise, use time efficiently and wisely
- Actively seek to improve services and show willingness to learn new technology
- Keep abreast of available technology and actively seek to develop myself professionally and personally
- Seek feed back to learn and improve and encourage, motivate and inspire to pursue organizational goal

Publication:

- **French for Bengali Learners**

Page 595, Year-2005, Published by Friend's Book Corner, New Market, Dhaka

The first and best-selling book in the country, India, France and Canada among Bangla speakers. Book review has been published in renowned daily newspapers e.g. The Daily Star, The Daily New Age, The Daily Independent, The Daily Sun, The Daily Ittefaq, The Daily Inqilab, The Daily Jugantar, The Daily Protom Alo, The Daily Khobor Potro, The Dhaka Courier, Ananna Magazine, Sylhet Bazar Magazine and Annadin Magazine. It's a complete and the most user-friendly manual of learning French, designed for self-study and for both absolute beginners and

advanced users. This book is recommended by country most prominent French scholars as well as famous personalities at home and in abroad.

- French Vocabulary and Conjugation (forth coming book)
- French Grammar for Bengali Learners (forth coming book)
- French translated book “**Chittagong Hill Tracks: Perception and Realities**” -By Maher Islam, MI Dte, Army Headquarters.

Research Interest:

Have a keen interest in Educational psychology and foreign language teaching approaches and techniques

Previous working experience:

From 2006 – 2009

- Served as a French instructor in Sayedpur, Bogra, Dhaka, Sylhet and Tangail cantonments. Teaching French to Army personnel for United Nations Mission in Congo.
- Served in Congo with Bangladesh Army as a French Instructor, Translator and Interpreter. Conducting classes for French language and African culture and customs in MONUC.
- Served as interpreter’s Assistant Supervisor, dealing with a group of local interpreters appointed by the United Nations, monitor and evaluate their performance, coordinate with brigade headquarters and attending meeting and conference organized by Ituri Brigade.
- Served as Civil-Military Coordination (CIMIC) Officer to liaise with Different unit working in Congo under United Nations, coordinate with local administration and so forth. Conducted English class through French language at CUEB University, Bunia, Congo under Wining Heart and Mind (WHAM) project. Attended different training programs and conferences on behalf of Bangladesh contingent in Congo.
- Worked as legal officer and very successfully handled and settled a most sensitive SEA case lodged at Bunia Judge Court, Congo. Received outstanding performance certificate for professionalism.

From 2000 - 2005

- a. Served as free lance French instructor, translator and interpreter.
- b. Served in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs as interpreter.
- c. Served in Parliament Secretariat as interpreter.
- d. Served in Action Aid Bangladesh and Enfant du Monde, Bangladesh as French translator and interpreter.
- e. Instructor , French Language Club. Dhaka

Language:

Having good command of English and French, fair at Spanish

Computer Literacy:

Trained on computer application for office management, using multimedia and different apps for language class room

Professional Training:

- a. French Teacher Training (FLE), organized by Alliance Française de Dhaka in 2010
- b. Training on using multimedia in French class room, conducted by Alliance Française in 2010
- c. Training on teaching French for children, adolescent and adult by Alliance Française in 2011
- d. Training on marking answer scripts and taking oral test conducted by Alliance Française in 2012
- f. Training on conducting speaking test organized by Alliance Française de Dhaka in 2015
- g. Training on Bar Vocational Course and legal English conducted by Bar Council in 2003
- h. Attended routine training, work shop and conference organized by Alliance Française de Dhaka
- i. First International Conference on language organized by IML, Dhaka University in 2017
- j. Regular training courses on latest teaching approaches organized by Alliance Française
- k. French teacher training, University of Nantes, France. In 2018

Special Interest:

Reading, writing, learning and teaching foreign languages, doing gym for physical fitness and traveling, visited many francophone countries while working in the United Nations, visited total 27 European and African countries.

Personal Information:

Father's name: Mohammed Sowab Ali (Trainer of freedom fighter)

Mother's name: Nurun Nahar

Date of birth: 17 September 1974

Permanent address: House 271, W-66, Block C, New Town, Demra. Dhaka

Cell: 01754137807, md_ataur@hotmail.com

Life member:

- Bangladesh English Language Teachers Association (BELTA)
- Dhaka Bar Association, Dhaka
- Bangladesh Institute of Management Alumni Association
- Jalalabad Association, Dhaka
- France Alumni of Bangladesh
- President, First French Language Club in the country
- Dhaka University French Alumni Association

References:

Available as per requirement.

Mohammed Ataur Rahman**Date:**